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NATIONAL SECURITY AGENCY

CENTRAL SECURITY SERVICE
FORT GEORGE G. MEADE, MARYLAND 20755-6000

FOIA Case: 101045
7 March 2017

JASON LEOPOLD
1669 BENEDICT CANYON
BEVERLY HILLS, CA 90210

Dear Mr. Leopold:

This is an initial response to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
request dated 6 March 2017, which was received by this office on 7 March
2017, for the following items:

“1.) Any and all records, which includes but is not limited to emails,
memos, letters, text messages, instant messages, among NSA staff, including
senior officials in the Director's office and within the agency, that mentions or
refers to President Donald Trump's use of Twitter and his tweets and
constitutes discussions about his tweets. The timeframe for this request 1S
November 8, 2016 through the date the search for responsive records 1S
conducted.”

“2.) Any and all records, which includes but is not limited to emails,
memos, letters, text messages, instant messages, among NSA staff, including
senior officials in the Director's office and within the agency, that mentions or
refers to and constitutes discussions about President Donald Trump's March
4, 2017 tweet that said, "Terrible!, Just found out that Obama had my "wires
tapped" in Trump Tower just before the victory. Nothing found. This is
McCarthyism!"”

“3) Any and all records, which includes but is not limited to emails,
memos, letters, text messages, instant messages, among NSA staff, including
sefnlor officials in the Direc.tor's o'fﬁce and within the agency, that mentions or
:e ;I(‘)slt‘?otivr;d constltu.te? d1§cu351ons abo.ut. Pre&de.nt Donald Trump's March

) et that said "Is it legal for a sitting President to be "wire tapping" a

1%:& for president prior to an election? Turned down by court earlier. A NEW
!"” :

“igd Your request has been assigned Case Number 101045. Due to a
significant increase in the number of requests being received by this Agency
we are experiencing delays in processing. We will begin to process your ’
request and will respond to you again as soon as we are able. Until further
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processing is done, we do not know if there will be assessable fees. Therefore,
we have not addressed your request for a fee waiver at this time.

Correspondence related to your request should include the case
numbers assigned to each, which is included in the first paragraph of this
letter. Your letter should be addressed to National Security Agency, FOIA
Office (P132), 9800 Savage Road STE 6932, Ft. George G. Meade, MD 20755
6932 or may be sent by facsimile to 443-479-3612. If sent by fax, it f"h"}“d
be marked for the attention of the FOIA office. The telephone number of the
FOIA office is 301-688-6527.

Sincerely,

(ko

FOIA Customer Representative
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